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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

-

72
RE: Enquire on Market value -SJF5615T =\ oV

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Fri 10/5/2019 9:24 AM

To: 'Pang Xiu Shi' <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SJF 5615T is S25K — $26K(est) as at May 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi [mailto:xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 9:56 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SJF5615T

Hi,
Please assist to check the market value of SIF5615T. DOA: 4/5/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG :§ AVY Team of the Year

M LS 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, S

ingapore 048581 | T:

0

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_

> & INSURANCE GROUP
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5/8/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGcAi!MART-COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

dealers : » Sell ur Car for More Cash Aenslatind Teive
competed to » Highest Price or Get $100 Free SELL YOUR CAR
buy my car! \ ; » Get Paid Now, Handover Later e
: New 10 ¢ F Toyota Wish 2.0A [ i Bﬂ ' . i " -
Post an Advertisement ABWINZ |ONE-STOR -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just &0 4 =
$58 until it's SOLD! g
. GV Credit Pte Ltd g
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
e by Category v | «Back (12345 ) Next » Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 resuks/page ¥ |
87 vehicles [Honda Airwave - ] : LS
Price Depreciation ) Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Airwave Any Any 2 1ﬂg;gar(s} Any Any Any All
Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $29,888 $5,970 /yr 01-Sep-2008 1,496 cc 140,000 km Stationwagon Availabie

5-yr COE)
Full Loan Available, Excellent Condition,High Trade In. Please Call/SMS Now! Don't Miss,

Posted: 10-Mar-2019 Lasgé Hé?‘(;g Honda Airwave, 2008 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Honda Airwave 1.5A (COE till - N.A 25-5ep-2008 1,496 cc - Stationwagon SOLD
09/2023)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss. Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade
In Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Bef...

Tags: 2008 Honda Airwave, 2008 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, alrwave,

P G-Anral
'osted: 19-Apr-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (COE - N.A 29-Sep-2008 1,496 cc - Stationwagon SoLD
till 09/2023)

Monthly Payment Of $568,)New 5 Years COE, Price Include New $2K Paint/New Leather Seat, Rims,) Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox
Warranty, All Our Quality Preowned Car Are Selling At Low Deprecia...

Car World Automabile

Tags: 2008 Honda Airwave, 2008 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 17-Feb-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (COE - N.A 07-Oct-2008 1,496 cc - Stationwagon SOLD
till 10/2023)

Road Tax Till October 2019, Under-Usage Low Mileage, Reliable Spacious Stationwagon Ideally For Daily Drives With Huge Bootspace. Great For
Storage Purposes, Offload Stuffs Easily. High PQP Value Of §..,

Posted: 03-May-2019 523;@232 Honda Airwave, 2008 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

COE Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval In 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN

"{GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Honda Airwave 1,5A M $26,800 $6,210 /yr 13-Oct-2008 1,496 cc 138,000 km Stationwagon Available
Skyroof (COE till 08/2023)

100% Guaranteed Accident-Free, Well Maintained, Wear And Tear Replaced, 90% Loan At 3.18%, Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptcy,
View After Lunch Till 11PM Daily, Please Call To Arrange Viewin...

Posted: 09-May-2019 Eig;:Hiﬁi Henda Airwave, 2008 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (COE $46,500 $4,930 /yr 13-Oct-2008 1,496 cc 126,000 km Stationwagon Available
till 10/2028)

Facelifted Model. Very Well Maintained Interior And Exterior Original Blue Honda Airwave! No Repairs Needed. Most Popular Honda Hatchback For
Your Family! View To Believe. Even Cheaper Than Renting A ...

Posted: 01-May-2019 Ezgz:Higgt; Honda Airwave, 2008 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Alrwave, airwave,

Honda Airwave 1,.5A M - N.A 30-Oct-2008 1,496 cc - Stationwagon SOLD
P Skyroof (COE till 10/2023
Lompare y ( ) CONSIGHMENT |

htlps:llwww.sgcarmad.com/used_carsllisting.php'?BRSR=20&MOD=Honda&MMO=Airwave&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=1 0&0ORD=RGD_ASC 1/3



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 May 2019
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OK

DoA - 0‘6/03’/4’

Singapore NRIC
9365F

SJF5615T

Yes

09 May 2019
HONDA
AIRWAVE 1.5M A
Black

2008
L15A5160353
GJ11208731

81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$14,718.00

02 Jun 2008

02 Jun 2008

4

$11,826.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31 May 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$19,096.00

$15,502.00

$15,502.00
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